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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

FROM:
Special Assistant, DDA
MKULTRA - Subject Identification ProgramSUBJECT:

1. In our attempt to identify individuals who may have been 
harmed as a result of their unwitting participation in CIA's behavior 
modification program we have made an effort to contact all individuals 
who were in a position to have access to the information desired.
The key individual in the most controversial program was the Bureau 
of Narcotics Agent George Hunter White, now deceased. Mr. White left 
a diary to which the Senate investigators, and the press as well, have 
had access. The diary was donated to the:

2. This Task Force desires access to the diary, preferably with­
out going to California. Please explore the possibility of obtaining 
the diary, and other associated material and documents if any, on 
loan. Or, if the College administrators will not release the original 
perhaps they would be willing to furnish us copies of the material. 
Should neither be practical, please determine what arrangements are 
necessary for a Task Force member to visit the College and study the 
documents there.

3. Ultimately, we may need to interview all persons associated 
with the safehouses or who were in a position to periodically observe 
them. Therefore, please also determine the names of the owners, and
if appropriate, the resident managers of the following addresses during 
the years indicated. Indicate each individual's present address and 
phone number if it can be determined.

Foothill Jr. College 
12345 El Monte Road 
Los Altos, CA 94022

San Francisco Area
a. 1955 - 1958



4. Press accounts of White's activities frequently indicate 
Leo Jones, owner of the Fargo Co. in San Francisco, manufacturer of 
electronics equipment as a source. Jones reportedly tipped the Senate 
and the press to the existence of the diaries. A mailing address and 
any available additional biographic data on him will be appreciated.


